bONNET ShORES FIRE DISTRICT memorandum
	TO: 
	BSFD COUNCIL 

	FROM: 
	MARK GILLOOLY – DISTRICT MANAGER 

	SUBJECT: 
	MANAGERS' REPORT REVISED

	DATE: 
	​​JANUARY 20, 2026

	CC: 
	BSFD TREASURER, BSFD CLERK



_____________________                                                                                                                                                                           

As of December 20, 2026, the following updates have been provided by Bonnet Shores Fire District Manager Mark Gillooly:
CRMC Permitting & Coastal Management
· Wespauge Pond Culvert: Tidal flows are currently normal. The CRMC informed the District that an existing 10-year maintenance dredging permit (2018-12-021) remains valid until January 24, 2029. This permit covers the intended work to dredge the drainage channel and maintain culvert flow.
· Pending Extensions: Applications for extension for the Kelly Beach Porta John (Assent F2023-06-101) and Little Beach seaweed cleaning (Assent M2023-07-063) are scheduled for submission by the end of this week.
Waste Management
· Service Reliability: Mega Disposal has improved pickup reliability for trash and recycling.
· Schedule: Weekly collections are proceeding without reported issues from residents.
Community Center & Activities
· Facilities: 
· Quotes have been received regarding a new key access system and the construction of an AV closet. The AV closet project is requested for the February 2027 agenda.
· Maintenance: Holiday decorations are now organized and stored in the basement.
· Upcoming Rentals: The center is booked for Saturday, March 7 and Saturday, May 30, 2026.
Administration
· Management continues to respond to resident inquiries via email, phone, and text regarding various community topics.
For further information or to review official documents, you can visit the Bonnet Shores Fire District website.
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